St. Germain, Dante

From: Johnson, Cynthia E

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 5:22 PM
To: St. Germain, Dante

Cc: Gorman, Becky

Subject: RE: 21-DDP-0044

Hi Dante,

The proposed building has compatible materials, window fenestration, and height in relationship to the historic building.
It would be recommended to make sure the lap siding is applied to the west elevation that faces the historic house. It
was unclear in the elevations provided if that treatment would be continued on all elevations.

The buildings are at 44’ distance from each other which is helpful in reducing the impact of the new building to the
historic size in terms of the massing of the new structure. It would be recommended to add some landscape buffer
between the two buildings to retain a residential setting for the historic building.

| think binding element #3 should be retained to ensure the historic building does not have integrity-altering changes.

Thanks,
Cynthia

Cynthia Johnson Elmore

Historic Preservation Officer/Planning and Design Supervisor
Planning & Design Services

502.574.2868

From: St. Germain, Dante <Dante.St.Germain@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 8:17 AM

To: Johnson, Cynthia E <Cynthia.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Gorman, Becky <Becky.Gorman@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: 21-DDP-0044

Cynthia,

Have you had a chance to review this yet? The case is ready to be docketed.

Dante St. Germain, AICP
Planner I1

Planning & Design Services
Department of Develop Louisville
LOUISVILIE FORWARD

444 South Fifth Street, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40202



(502) 574-4388
https:/ /louisvilleky.cov/government/planninge-desion

DEVELQP
LOUISVILLE

LOUISVILLE FORWARD

Stay aware of new development in your areal Sign up for Gov Delivery notifications at:
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/KYT.OUISVILILE /subscriber/new

From: Johnson, Cynthia E <Cynthia.Johnson@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 9:35 AM

To: St. Germain, Dante <Dante.St.Germain@|ouisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Gorman, Becky <Becky.Gorman@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: 21-DDP-0044

Thanks Dante, I’ll take a look at it.

Cynthia Johnson Elmore

Historic Preservation Officer/Planning and Design Supervisor
Planning & Design Services

502.574.2868

From: St. Germain, Dante <Dante.St.Germain@|ouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 4:11 PM

To: Johnson, Cynthia E <Cynthia.Johnson@I|ouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Gorman, Becky <Becky.Gorman@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: FW: 21-DDP-0044

Cynthia,

The attached plan and elevations are for case 21-DDP-0044. This site was rezoned in 2003 and the following binding
elements were put on it:



3. The residential character of i
maintained and any new structure
same or substantially similar a

structure on the subject property.

22. The design of the proposed or ar

sign on the property shall be 2
Preservation Officer, currently Ricl

| am going to propose that these binding elements be removed with the RDDDP approval, but for now it looks like the
design of the new building needs to be reviewed by you. The site address is 9220 Preston Highway and it is the location
of the Farman-Sellers House (JF 99). There was originally a proposal for a retail building on the lot, but this was never

built. The proposed building does not currently meet LDC requirements but | wanted to get you looped in as early in the

process as possible as opposed to tweaking a design that may not comply with the binding elements.

Dante St. Germain, AICP
Planner 11
Planning & Design Services

Department of Develop Louisville
LOUISVILLE FORWARD

444 South Fifth Street, Suite 300

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-4388

https:/ /louisvilleky.ocov/government/planning-desion
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From: Derek Triplett <triplett@Idd-inc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:05 AM

To: St. Germain, Dante <Dante.St.Germain@|ouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Planning Customer Service <planningcustomerservice@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: 21-DDP-0044

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Dante,
Please see the attached revised RDDDP for Peters Dental as well as the building elevations.
Thanks,

Derek Triplett R.L.A.

Landscape Architect

Land Design & Development, Inc.
503 Washburn Avenue, Suite 101
Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Phone: (502) 426-9374

Fax: (502) 426-9375

Email: triplett@ldd-inc.com
www.ldd-inc.com

DISCLAIMER:

The information provided on the attached e-mail is provided by Land Design & Development, Inc. for your use, and in no
way is Land Design & Development, Inc. responsible for any data, whether correct or incorrect, that it may contain. The
approved signed or sealed hard-copy plans shall govern, and should always be used to confirm the attached electronic
data. The attached data shall not be transferred to others, reproduced, altered, or copied, without the prior written
consent of the consultant. In addition, this data shall not be reused, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than the
original intended project.



